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QUESTION 1:  Is it acceptable to provide a different Renewal & Replacement monthly charge for each year of the contract rather than one Renewal & Replacement monthly charge that applies to all 50 years (as is calculated in the B-2 Example)?  Funding for R&R projects is accomplished for less than 50 years at the in-service dates and at then prevailing market interest rates.  Essentially, we would like to propose an uneven 50-year cash flow for R&R payments that reflects when projects come on line.  This format is similar to that allowed by other military proposals.

ANSWER:  In accordance with the Section B.5 (Price Proposal) of the Request for Proposal (RFP), for non-regulated utility companies, all costs related to operations & maintenance and renewals & replacements for the entire 50-year life of the contract must be “boiled” down to a fixed monthly service charge.  This monthly charge, shown in Schedule L-1 for R&R, should represent the monthly dollar amount you feel will cover your R&R expenses for the entire life of the contract.  It represents what you will bill the Government -- the Government’s projected outflow for R&R under privatization.  This fixed monthly service charge is an essential part of the financial data provided for Government analysis in determining a successful offeror.  In deriving the monthly charge, feel free to analyze your R&R cash flows as you feel appropriate within the context of RFP guidance (in particular, Sections L.9.6.1, L.9.6.2, M.4.6.3).  It is extremely important that you show how the R&R monthly charge is calculated from your R&R methodology.  This “linkage” is critical for the Government to understand your pricing proposal for evaluation purposes.  Understanding the unusually long time-period associated with utilities privatization contracts (up to 50-years), bear in mind there are several provisions in the RFP to handle changing conditions.  Section G.3 (Fixed Monthly Charge Adjustment) of the RFP allows for renegotiation of the fixed monthly charge, at any time, due to changes in service requirements (i.e. changes in inventory/industry codes/requirements, etc).  Additionally, Section G.3 describes the opportunity for conducting prospective price redeterminations at specific intervals throughout the life of the contract (i.e. due to changes in prices for supplies, services, etc).  Section I.7.1 (FAR 52.216-5: Price Redetermination) provides the details on the required procedures for conducting price redeterminations.  

(Note: The above information applies to proposals submitted by non-regulated utility companies.  Proposals submitted by regulated utility companies should include applicable tariffs or special contract rates (filed with and under the jurisdiction of the State Public Utility Commission) covering operations & maintenance and renewals & replacements and do not fall under the Price Redetermination provisions of Sections G.3 and I.7.1.)  

QUESTION 2:  Can we credit the future value of the residual at the end of the contract rather than subtracting the present value of the residual from the project cost prior to the amortization of the project (as is demonstrated in the B-2 example)?  The greatest likelihood is that the Air Force will continue to use the system after year 50 and will receive full value for its investment thereafter.  A credit of the residual in year 50 properly accounts for the economic cost over the 50-year period.

ANSWER:  A good source for the treatment of residual value is L.9.6.2 of the RFP under Renewals and Replacements.  If a residual value is included, the basis for the residual value should be clearly demonstrated in the Pricing Proposal.  As stated in Question 1, it is essential to provide clear explanations of all financial data provided in a Pricing Proposal.  In your considerations, please remember that any calculations based on a “likelihood” the Air Force may continue to use the system past Year 50 can pose a risk.  Even though the utility service contract is for up to 50 years, and there is a “likelihood” the Air Force could continue to use the system after Year 50, it is not guaranteed.  Only under very extreme and unique circumstances would the ownership of the utility system revert back to the Government at the end of 50-year period.  These conditions should be kept in mind as the Pricing Proposal is being developed.
QUESTION 3:  Per your response to Question 91 (Version 1) – Will ADA curb-ramp upgrades be required if the sidewalks are not modified during upgrades and/or replacement of underground utilities?

ANSWER: ADA curb-ramp upgrades are required if the existing sidewalks are removed due to utility upgrades and/or replacement of underground utilities.

QUESTION 4:  Per your response to Question 74 (Version 1) – What are the water sample testing requirements or reference to standards for repair water system sections?  What is the time required for residual water to remain in closed off repair pipe section before performing water sample test?

ANSWER: Follow current AWWA Standards.

